

OFFICERS OF EIGHT POINT LAKE COTTAGERS' ASSN.

President—Glen Russell, R-1, Lake, Michigan
Vice President—C. R. Ackley, 1811 E. Michigan,
Lansing, Michigan
Ex Officio—Dr. H. G. Hornberger, 408 Orchard St.,
East Lansing, Michigan
Secy-Treas.—Ethel Heath, R-1, Lake, Michigan

BOARD OF CONTROL MEMBERS

SOUTH SHORE

Roy Cook, R-1, Lake, Mich.
R. J. Keitchen, 619 W. Madison, Lansing, Mich.

RAEVENA SHORE

Raymond Barber, 1248 S. Washington, Saginaw,
Michigan
Norman Wright, 3208 Dartmouth Drive, Midland,
Michigan

WEST BEACH

C. L. Blocher, 511 Clark St., Eaton Rapids,
Michigan
C. E. Davidson, 1037 Yorkshire, Grosse Pointe,
Michigan

NORTH SHORE

Earl Simmons, R-1, Lake, Michigan
T. Carl Holbrook, Grand Ledge, Michigan

EAST SHORE

Harold Gabel, 1215 N. Genesee Drive, Lansing,
Michigan
Marvin Witbeck, Clare, Michigan

Summer meeting, Sunday, July 4th, 10 a.m.
Annual Meeting and election of officers Sunday,
August 15th, 10 a.m.
Any additional meetings on notice from the Presi-
dent.

(We do not know that this directory lists the
entire population of the area, due to continually
changing conditions, but it is accurate to the best of
our knowledge.)

BY-LAWS Eight Point Lake Cottagers Association

ARTICLE I

Section 1. This organization shall be known as
the EIGHT POINT LAKE COTTAGERS' ASSOCIA-
TION.

ARTICLE II

Section 1:

The purpose of the Eight Point Lake Cottagers'
Association, hereinafter referred to as the Associa-
tion, shall be to protect and provide for the general
welfare of all who live and own property at Eight
Point Lake, with emphasis on safety, sanitation, fire
protection and recreation.

ARTICLE III

Officers

Section 1. The Officers of the Association shall
be a President, Vice-President, Secretary-Treasurer,
thereby consisting of three persons. They shall
serve one year and shall be elected at the annual
meeting.

Section 2. The Secretary-Treasurer shall be
bonded to an amount that may be established by the
Board of Control, the books of said officer shall be
audited by an auditor or auditing committee appoint-
ed by the President immediately before the annual
fall meeting, a bookkeeping system to be installed
and maintained commencing with the year 1952, that
can be easily audited, placing all accounts payable
and receivable in this accounting book. The fiscal
year beginning September 1st and ending August
31st.

ARTICLE IV

Meetings

Section 1. The annual meeting and election of
officers shall be held on the third Sunday in August,
at 10:00 o'clock in the morning, the place to be
designated by the Board of Control.

Section 2. A summer meeting shall be held the
first Sunday in July at 10:00 o'clock in the morning,
the place to be designated by the Board of Control.

Section 3. Other general meetings of the mem-
bership may be called by a two-thirds majority vote
of the Board of Control, and 10 days' notice of such
meeting must be given in writing to all members of
the Association.

ARTICLE V

Membership

Section 1. Membership in the Association shall
include cottage and property owners, and immediate
family thereof to become members with two votes
per owner, or by proxy, of said property upon pay-
ment of the regular yearly fee.

Section 2. The membership of the Association
may include an associate membership for non-prop-
erty owners who desire a membership in the activi-
ties of the Association upon the payment of the
regular yearly fee. Also they shall be entitled to the
rights and privileges of the Association except vot-
ing at regular meetings.

ARTICLE VI

Dues

Section 1. Membership dues shall be \$3.00 per year, payable in advance to the Secretary-Treasurer. Only one paid membership annually be required of each property owner regardless of the number of cottages or lots owned or cottages maintained by said owner.

ARTICLE VII

Board of Control

Section 1. The Board of Control shall consist of ten members, two from each of the five shores. Said shores, North, East, South West Beach and Raevana. Term of office shall be two years and one year respectively. Five members to be elected each year for a two year term to fill vacancies of retiring officers.

Section 2. In addition, the officers of the Association shall also be members with power to vote, and the president of the Association shall serve as chairman of the Board. In case of his absence the Vice-President shall officiate, or in absence of both the Board may elect a temporary chairman. The immediate Past President shall be a member of the Board in an advisory capacity, without vote.

Section 3. The president may call a meeting of the Board as he may see fit, and shall notify the secretary and treasurer, who in turn shall notify all members of the Board of such meeting at least 10 days in advance of the meeting.

Section 4. A quorum of the Board shall be seven or more members.

ARTICLE VIII

Duties of the Board of Control

Section 1. It shall be the duty and privilege of the Board to instigate such projects or plans of action as may be deemed advisable or necessary and to generally supervise the functioning of the Association.

ARTICLE IX

Expenditure of Treasury Funds

Section 1. Expenditure of treasury funds shall be made at the discretion of the Board of Control and so approved in meeting. Bills may be paid by the Secretary-Treasurer, and bank checks in payment of such, must be signed by the Secretary-Treasurer, these subsequently to be approved by the Board.

ARTICLE X

Duties of Officers

Section 1. President, as heretofore and herein-after stated in these by-laws, and to preside at all general meetings of the Association.

Section 2. Vice-President, to act in the absence of the president, except that the Board may elect a temporary chairman.

Section 3. Secretary-Treasurer to cause to be kept records of all meetings of the Board of Control, the annual meetings and the summer meeting, the minutes of such to be made available for reading by any member of the Association in good standing on demand with reasonable notice.

Section 4. Secretary-Treasurer, to receive and disburse all funds, as heretofore noted and specified; to maintain a bank account of Association funds, and to keep records of all financial affairs of the Association.

Section 5. The office of Secretary-Treasurer shall also involve the duty of printing the annual Eight Point Lake Association Directory. The expense and time involved therein, shall be compensated by the advertising solicited by the said Secretary-Treasurer. The Board of Control has the right to give any additional compensation needed to the Secretary-Treasurer from the Treasury funds.

ARTICLE XI

Committees

Section 1. The president shall name committees from the Board or membership, to wit: Fire, Safety, Membership, Sanitation, Nominating, and such others as may be, or the Board may deem necessary.

Section 2. The nominating committee shall prepare in advance of the annual meeting a list of candidates to be submitted to the membership at the annual meeting, and it shall be the privilege of the membership to nominate other candidates from the floor.

WATER WAYS — YOUR HIGHWAYS OF DOORS USE COMMON SENSE AND COURTESY AFLOAT

Standing Committees

Membership—

Marian Petrequin

Fire—

Roy Cook

Safety and Recreation—

Sanitation—

Glen Russell

Roads—

Warren Morey

Conservation—

C. L. Blocher

Building—

J. W. Leonard

THANKS

THE EIGHT POINT LAKE
COTTAGERS' ASSN. WISHES TO
EXPRESS ITS APPRECIATION TO THE
ADVERTISERS AND ALL THOSE WHO
HAVE COOPERATED IN MAKING
THIS DIRECTORY POSSIBLE
AND TO THE
FARWELL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
FOR THE COMPLIMENTARY COPIES OF
THE FARWELL NEWS.

(Page 7)